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October 11, 2024
BY EMAIL AND FILED VIA RESS

Nancy Marconi
Registrar

Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street
Suite 2700

Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Marconi:
Re: Enbridge Gas Inc. (“Enbridge Gas”, or the “Company”)

EB-2024-0111 — 2024 Rebasing and IRM - Phase 2
Settlement Conference Report

We represent Enbridge Gas.

As required by Procedural Order No. 7, we write to report on the status of settlement
discussions, including whether a tentative agreement has been reached.

The parties have reached a tentative settlement of most, but not all, of the issues in this Phase
2 Rebasing proceeding. If the settlement is confirmed and approved, this will result in a
substantially shorter hearing than would otherwise have been the case.

Work is beginning on the Settlement Proposal, which is expected to be filed by November 1,
2024, as directed in Procedural Order No. 7.

Please let us know if you have any questions.

Yours truly,

AIRD & BERLIS LLP

David Stevens

C: all parties in EB-2024-0111
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